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Parcel 10: Lot of land in the City of Greenville at the Northesst cornerp of Hampton
Avenue and Echols Street fronting 25' on Hsmpton and with a depth of 80' on Echola and belng a !
portion of property conveyed to the grantor by deed recorded in Vol, 110, page L22,. ’

Parcel 11: Lot in the City of Greenville on the North side of Hampton Avenue with a
frontage of 55' on sald Avenue and being part of the property conveyed to grantor by deed record-
ed in Vol., 110, page 4422, and being the same lot conveyed to A. M. Hayes, by deed recorded in
Vol. 19, page Lh3. | )

Also all those certain pieces, parcels or tracts of land situate, lying and being in’
the State and County aforesaid and outside of the City of Greenville; and being more particularly
described as follows: . '

Parcel 12: Tract in Clevelsnd Township, esbout 3 mile from Marietta, on the waters of
Middle Saluds River, containing 53‘Ez;és, more or less, adjoining lands now ‘or formerly of A, F.
New, Beattle Estete and Mrs. Hughes, and being the same tract conveyed to the grantar by E. Inman,
Master, by deed recorded in Vol. 177,” page 135. - .

v Parcel 15: Tract of land in Bates Township, containing 130 dcres, more or less, adjoir
Ing lands now or formerly belonging to Hart, Batson, Beattie, and the Geer Highway; and being
the same tract of land‘convéyed to the grantor by E. Inman, Master, by deed recorded in Vol. 177;
page 104, ‘

' . Parcel 1li: Three tracts in O!'Neal Township, on South Tiger River, the first containe-
ing 194 acres, more or less, esdjoining. lands now or formerly owned by.N. A. dbllins, Wm. Bull
Estate, M, A, Reese, et al; the secomd containing 6 acres, more or less, and bounded by the
meanderings of Long Branch, waters of South Tiger.Rivep}“anﬁ lard now or formerly owned by N, A,
Collins; and the third; containing 6l acres, more or less, on both sides of the Mays Bridge road
and adjoining lands now or formerly owned:by J. H. Bull, D. A. Collins, et al, and béing the
same three tracts of land conveyed to the grantor by. E. Inman, Mester, by deed fecorded in Vol.

1140, page 228, and containing in the aggregate 26l acres, more or less,and known as the Collins

farm. . ..

Parcel 15: Tract of land in Paris Mountain Township, c ontaining 97.5 acres, more or
less, as will more fully appsar on plat of the same made by c. M. Purman, Jr., Engineer, and
recorded in Plat Book "H" at page 140; and being the same tract of land conveyed to the grantor
herein by E. Inman, Master by deed recorded in Vol., 183, page 127, . ' -

Parcel 16: Tract of lend in Osklawn Township, composed of two tracts, one deaighated
as tract 3 of the lands of Katrine Manufacturing Company, as shown on plat of F. G. Rogers,
December, 1916, end containing 36.83 acres, more or less, and ad joining the New Mill Road, Austin!
land, and Reedy River; the other designated as the Northern end of Tract ly, as shown on said platJ

of land near Fork Shoals, conveyed to the grantor by W. V.'Austin and known as the Austin Farm,

by deed recorded in Vol. 15l, page 327. . Co, | . :
Parcel 17: Tract of land in Oaklawn Township, containing 69 acres, more ar less,

bounded by lands now or formerly belonging to W. A. Ros3y Gec. Sullivan and others, and being

more fully deseribed as the first tract of land conveyea to the grantor'by E. Inman, Master,

by deed recorded in Vol, 139, page L70, ’ : . . '
Parcel 18: Tract of land in Oaklawn Township, containing 65,03 acres, more or less,

being known and designated as tract #5 of the Cedar Falls Light & Power Company, as shown on plat

of F. G. Rogers, December, 1916, and being the same tract of land as mare fully described as the

second tract conveyed to the grantor by E. Inman, Mastey by deed recorded in Vol. 139, page §70.
Parcel 19: Tract of land in Austin Township, approximately 6% miles South of the

City of Greenville, near ahd -to the West of Laurens Road, contaeining 77.85 acres, more or less,

as shown on plat of W. S. Baldwin, November, 1919, and belng the same tract made to the grantor

by E. Inman, Master, by deed recorded in Vol., 140, page. 147.

' Parcel 20: Tract of land in Austin Township, cohtaining 82.30 acres, more or less, and

| bounded by lands now or formerly owned by Shaver, Todd, Griffin and Leppard, and being the same

tract of land conveyed to the grantor by 0live G. Brooks and B. W. Brooks, Executors of Estate
of C. S. Brooks, by deed recorded in Vol. 203, page 240,
Parcel 21: Tract of land in Dunklin Township, on the Waters of Little Horse Creek,

‘ containing lOl%_achs, more or less, bounded by lands now or formerly bélonging to Martin, Scott,
. Balentine, as shown on plat of W. L. Mitchell, November, 1920, and being the seme tract of land

conveyed to the grantor by E. Inman, Mester, by deed recorded in Vol, 177, page 66,

Parcel 22: Tract of land in Dunklin Township, containing 204,41 acres, more or less,
being all of a tract of i23 acres conveyed to Lizzle . Sullivan by Ids L. Msuldin, by deed
recorded in Vol. KK, page ,7; less & tract of 1,0.5 acres conveyed to Will McDougal, by deed
-recorded in Vol. NNN, page 72; tract of 76 acres conveyed to W. P, and M. E, Culbertson by deed
;ecoqdéd in Vol. Z2Z, page L27; tract of 1.89 acres conveyed to York Sullivan, et al, Trustees of
Pleasant Grove Church, by deed recorded in Vol. LL, page 55; and 20 acres conveyed to Mae Putmen
by deqd recorded in Vol. 151, page 127; end being the same tract of land conveyed to the granter
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- and adjolning the o0ld Mill Road, the new Mill Road and Austin's land; and being the same two tracts
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